
Message 

From: Gabrys, Charles [EP chemistry.msu.edu] 
Sent: 13/05/2020 00:36:38 

To: Stout, Robert [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Admi 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Subject: Thanks for your interest in CCL 

Bob, 

      

   

Magallanes, Downey 

nistrative Grou 

ES 0:20.20. 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Thank you for agreeing to participate in the oil and gas session of Citizens Climate Lobby's 2020 conference on 
June 10. Your presence, representing the policy side, will nicely balance the other, more technical speakers. 

I will arange a practice call about a week before the conference session. Do you have any preferred days or 

times? 

Best wishes, 

Charles Gabrys 

National Oil & Gas Team Co-Lead 

Citizens Climate Lobby 

  

From: Gabrys, Charles {MH chemistry.msu.edu> 

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 4:06:17 PM 

To: Williams, Tara <P bp.com> 

Subject: Re: Conference invitation -- oil & gas panel on June 10 

Thanks loads. I'll take tomorrow at 4pm ET. 

Charles Gabrys 
  

    

From: Williams, Tara bp.com> 

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 3:38:03 PM 

To: Gabrys, Charles b) chemistry.msu.edu> 

Subject: RE: Conference invitation -- oil & gas panel on June 10 

Bob is available Tuesday at 2:30pm or 4pm. 

Tara Williams 

Work: 

Cell: 

From: Gabrys, Charles GD chemistry.msu.edu> 

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 3:36 PM 

To: Williams, Tara <I bp.com> 

Subject: Re: Conference invitation -- oil & gas panel on June 10 

Ms. Williams, 
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| was just asked to participate in a conference call at 29m tomorrow, May 12, after agreeing to talk with Mr. Stout at 

that time. Does Mr. Stout have any other time tomorrow that is open? If not, | can keep my 2pm time with him. 

Sorry to be a pest - 

Charles Gabrys 

  

  

From: Gabrys, Charles chemistry.msu.edu> 

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:33:42 PM 

Subject: Re: Conference invitation -- oll & gas panel on June 10 

Ms. Williams: 

Mr. Stout asked me to arrange a time this week for a phone call at which to discuss his possible appearance at a 

conference session. For me, Tuesday is open all day, and Thursday is my second choice. 

Thanks, 

Charles Gabrys 

  

From: Stout, Robert 

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 1:56:52 PM 

To: Gabrys, Charles chemistry.msu.edu> 

Cc: Mogstad, Isabel ia Magallanes, Downey {i 50.com>; Williams, Tara 
bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Conference invitation -- oil & gas panel on June 10 

    

   

Hi Charles. Thanks for your note, and also for your participation in (and kind words about) the 

Future 500 session. 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
    

To that end, can we set up a 30 minute call sometime this week to discuss? My assistant Tara 

Williams can help set this up. 

Best, 

Bob Stout 

Robert L. Stout, Jr. 

Vice President & Head of U.S. Policy 

bp communications & external affairs 
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Office: 

Mobile: 

From: Gabrys, Charles SM chemistry.msu.edu> 

Sent: Saturday, May 9, 2020 1:46 PM 

To: Stout, Robert ies: 

Subject: Conference invitation -- oil & gas panel on June 10 

Mr. Stout, 

David Lyon, a scientist at EDF, recommended you to be a panelist in an oil and gas session at Citizens Climate Lobby's 

2020 annual conference (online this year) on June 10 at 8pm ET. We would be grateful if you could spare an hour to 

present BP's new goal of net-zero carbon emissions by 2050 and engage in discussion with our other two panelists, 

David himself and a petroleum geologist. David and EDF, as you must know, have documented methane leaks from U.S. 

oil and gas infrastructure, and our geologist has prepared an easy-to-understand explanation of the need to continue 

using petroleum and especially natural gas well into the energy transition. 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

| heard your session at the Future 500 Summit at EarthX, where you gave a very effective explanation of BP's current 

path forward. If | can answer any questions about CCL or the panel that we are organizing, | would be happy to respond. 

Thanks, 

Charles Gabrys 

National Oil & Gas Team Co-Lead 

Citizens Climate Lobby 
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